
Message 

From: Cooper Hayley (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
[/O=MAIL/OU=NHSFB08/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DC6D5VD7] 

Sent: 09/09/2016 1:40:47 PM 
To: KELLY, Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [alisop,kelly20 igis Hodkinson Sue 

(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [sue.hodkinson6, I&S L.
Subject: Miss L L ( grievance) 

Importance: High 
Sensitivity: Company Confidential 

Dear Sue & Alison 

Many thanks for agreeing to meet today. I have met with my member Miss Lucy Letby and explained the current 
situation. 

I have discussed the grievance and the letter that we sent last week and Lucy has said that she wishes for it to be dealt 
with formally by the trust with support from myself and Ian Fletcher ( in Tony Millea's absence). 

Lucy is happy that the letter and grievance are dealt with together. 

Kind Regards 

Hayley 

Hayley Cooper 
RCN Rep 
Staff Side Chair 
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
01 I&s 
InternalI l&s
Hayley.copner2EI I&S I 
Twitter: i&s 
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